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Our Ref/Ons Verw: Farm 502 Stellenbosch
Your Ref/U Verw: Email 28 August 2019 14:47

02 September 2019

Mr. Schalk Van Der Merwe

Stelllenbosch Municipality Enquiries: Abdullah Daniels
123 Merriman Avenue

Stellenbosch

7600

By e-mail: schalk.vandermerwe@stellenbosch.cov.za

Sir,

CAPACITY STATUS OF MUNICIPAL CIVIL ENGINEERING INFRASTRUCTURE TO SERVICE THE PROPOSED
CEMETERY DEVELOPMENT ON FARM 502, STELLENBOSCH (LOUW'S BOS)

Your enquiry regarding a capacity letter required for the abovementioned development’s Environmental
Authorisation process refers.

As described by you, it is anticipated that the water and sewer demand will be limited to a few buildings
only i.e. chapel and ablution facilities. It is not foreseen that such buildings will have a major impact on the
bulk services.

1. WATER SUPPLY

There is no municipal bulk water line servicing this area. The development proposes to make use of
borehole water.

2. SEWER RETICULATION
Sewer from the proposed development will drain to conservancy tanks. The municipality will service the
conservancy tanks if required.

3. SOLID WASTE

It is confirmed that Stellenbosch Municipality will handle all solid waste as per their normal waste removal
operations.
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Feel free to contact Abdullah Daniels Principal Technician: Development on 021 — 808 8220) for any further
enquiries.

Yours faithfully

S e o (g

Abdullah Daniels

Principal Technician: Development
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